
  

  

 
  

 
  

  

 
 

 

 
  
  

 

Schott, Heather 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, January 22, 2025 3:23 PM
crystal.b.bright@dominionenergy.com
[EXTERNAL] UPDATE - ACTIVE DEMOLITION: Dominion Energy Yorktown Power Station 
Decommissioning Update 

Good afternoon, 

Demolition of our Yorktown Power Station stacks started on Monday, January 20th. A demolition company has 
removed over twenty feet of walls between the existing notches. It may not be noticeable because the scaffold 
that is installed for the demolition is lowered as the demolition equipment is moved down.  

York County can share original messaging regarding the demolition progress on your social media channels. 
Dominion Energy continues to monitor our social media channels for posts regarding our Yorktown Power 
Station demolition. 

If you have any questions regarding this project, please let me know. 

Thank you 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally confidential and or 
privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the 
sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the individual 
or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, 
copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and 
delete it. Thank you. 
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information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents 
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, 
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 

WARNING: This email originated outside York County's email servers. Please verify the sender's 
identity, and use caution when clicking any links or opening any attachments. 
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